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From: H 

Sent: 11/23/2012 5:23:37 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar Flores 

Subject: Fw: Follow up -PLEASE READ -CONFIDENTIAL 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 12:39 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Follow up . PLEASE READ· CONFIDENTIAL 

From: Goldberg, Robert H 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 11:09 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Smith, Jeannemarie E 
Subject: RE: Follow up· PLEASE READ· CONFIDENTIAL 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 
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From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 8:33 AM 
To: Smith, Jeannemarie E; 'Lorrie McHugh·Wytkind'; Goldberg, Robert H 
Cc: Goosby, Eric 
Subject: FW: Follow up . PLEASE READ· CONFIDENTIAL 

- note limited distribution. 

SEE BELOW: 

A few observations: 

1. I would not be surprised if Raj already has shared a draft of this concept with others in the Executive Branch; 

2. Gayle may already find the approach compelling but concerned about the accuracy of the data (which is the basis for 
considering the approach seriously); 

3. We need to determine our collective thoughts. I will set a time to discuss. 
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cdm 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Smith, Gayle L~=...:.L-~ ___ ~--.J 86 
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 7:55 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: RE: Follow up 
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Thanks again 

·····Original Message····· 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state,gov] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 7:27 AM 

To: Smith, Gayle 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

Gayle 
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cdm 

·····Original Message····· 

From: Smith, Gayle 

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 7:08 AM 

To: Mills, Cheryl D 

Subject: Follow up 
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Message Headers: 

PR_RIM_MSG _ON_DEVICE) J: 
PR_RIM_DELETED _BY_DEVICE: 
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 
PR_RIM_MSG }OLDERJD: 
PR_RIM_PAGER_ TX}LAG: 
PR_RIMJNTERNET_MESSAGEJD: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Oscar Flores '---____ ----l 

Date: Fri, 23 Nov 2012 12:23:37 ·0500 
Subject: Fw: Follow up . PLEASE READ· CONFIDENTIAL 

true 
true 
-784263020 

-3 
true 
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